
From: Dan Rogers 
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 11:39 AM 
To: Gambier Island Local Trust Committee 
Subject: Fwd: Community Information Meeting September 29th 
 

Fyi 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: ALLAN BORTHWICK  

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021, 11:35 a.m. 

To: Dan Rogers 

Subject: Community Information Meeting September 29th 

 

 

Dear Dan, 

 

We are extremely concerned about how the proposed new bylaws will affect our property and 

family.  Our number one concern is, will present structures and amenities be grandfathered to 

future generations? 

 

Which means if we have to rebuild our cottage and we have to move it back we will have to 

remove large trees, loose our septic field thus our right to rebuild. 

 

We would have to abandon the property. Making it useless. 

 

The Borthwick's would be forced to leave after being there since 1933. 

 

This is really scary and hurts a lot. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Al Borthwick. 

 

   

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> 

To: ALLAN BORTHWICK  

Sent: Fri, 01 Oct 2021 11:10:47 -0600 (MDT) 

Subject: RE: Community Information Meeting September 29th 

 

 

https://islandstrust.bc.ca/document/gambier-ltc-special-meeting-notice-october-14-2021/ 

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca
https://islandstrust.bc.ca/document/gambier-ltc-special-meeting-notice-october-14-2021/


  

John Braithwaite Centre North Vancouver , 6:30 Pm 

  

Dan 

  

  

Daniel J Rogers 

Islands Trust Vice-Chair and Gambier Area Trustee 

604-220-1500 

Preserving and Protecting Over 450 Islands and the Surrounding Waters in the Salish Sea 

I am humbly thankful that I live and work in the territory of the BOḰEĆEN, Cowichan, Halalt, Homalco, K’ómok, Klahoose, Lake Cowichan, 

Lekwungen, Lyackson, MÁLEXEȽ, Penelakut, Qualicum, Scia’new, 

sel̓íl̓witulh, SEMYOME, Shíshálh, Snaw-naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Sḵwx̱wú7mesh, SȾÁUTW̱, Stz’uminus, SXIMEȽEȽ, T’Sou-ke, Tla’amin, 

Tsawwassen, We Wai Kai, Wei Wai Kum, W̱JOȽEȽP, W̱SIḴEM, and xʷməθkʷəy̓əm. 

  

From: ALLAN BORTHWICK  

 

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:36 PM 

To: Dan Rogers 
Subject: Re: Community Information Meeting September 29th 

  

Where is the October 14th meeting? Thanks, Al 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

On Sep 29, 2021, at 8:53 AM, Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote: 

mailto:drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca


 

Good morning Keats.   A reminder that the original notice about the CIM on the 

Keats Foreshore Protection project was incorrect in naming Thursday September 

29th instead of the correct 

Wednesday September 29th  at 6:30 PM – tonight.   Here is the correct notice 

https://islandstrust.bc.ca/document/gambier-ltc-special-meeting-notice/ 

  

And you can find information regarding the project here   

https://islandstrust.bc.ca/island-planning/gambier/projects/ 

  

Dan 

  

  

  

Daniel J Rogers 

Islands Trust Vice-Chair and Gambier Area Trustee 

604-220-1500 

Preserving and Protecting Over 450 Islands and the Surrounding Waters in the 

Salish Sea 

I am humbly thankful that I live and work in the territory of the BOḰEĆEN, Cowichan, Halalt, Homalco, K’ómok, 
Klahoose, Lake Cowichan, Lekwungen, Lyackson, MÁLEXEȽ, Penelakut, Qualicum, Scia’new, sel̓íl̓witulh, 

SEMYOME, Shíshálh, Snaw-naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Sḵwx̱wú7mesh, SȾÁUTW̱, Stz’uminus, SXIMEȽEȽ, T’Sou-ke, 

Tla’amin, Tsawwassen, We Wai Kai, Wei Wai Kum, W̱JOȽEȽP, W̱SIḴEM, and xʷməθkʷəy̓əm. 

  

 

 

 

https://islandstrust.bc.ca/document/gambier-ltc-special-meeting-notice/
https://islandstrust.bc.ca/island-planning/gambier/projects/
https://islandstrust.bc.ca/island-planning/gambier/projects/

